Chris Harvey

From: weili@ac-lab.com

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2005 12:06 PM
To: Chris Harvey

Subject: RE: Andrew DMAU-U AN05T4900
Chri s,

The em ssion designators for
CDMVA:  1M25F9W
WCDMVA:  4M2OFOW

The channel i nfo:
CDMA: Lowest 1931.25MHz, Hi ghest: 1988. 75MHz
WCDMA: Lowest 1932.4MHz, Highest: 1987. 6\VHz.

Regar ds,

Wei

> Wei, | am |l ooking at some exanpl es peopl e have used for both CDVA and
> WCDVA and | see that the Mdul ati on type Designator used is the FOW
> not DXW That would make the Eni ssion Designators 1M25FOW and 4M2OF9W
> Pl ease ook into this before your client formally responds.

>

> Best regards,

>

> Chris Harvey

> Chris Harvey EMC Consultants, LLC

> charvey@ eee.org

> cell 443-622-3300

>

>

\Y
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----- Origi nal Message-----

From weili@c-lab.com[milto:weili @c-|ab.com
Sent: Sunday, July 10, 2005 8:42 PM

To: charvey@ eee.org

Subj ect: Re: Andrew DMAU- U ANO5T4900

Chri s,

got some info fromclient:
*kkkkhkkhkkhkkhkkkhkkkhkkx

I have no idea what their termnology is. CDMA and WCDMA are conpl ex
nmodul at ed wavef orns which technically means we have both angle and

anplitude nodul ation. | would guess at the 'D type since the
nmodul ati on we use does transnmt a sequence of states(0,0; 0,1; 1,0;
1,1). | don't have access to the subpart you're referring to, but if

you read it see if with my description in hand you confirmthat 'D

woul d be the better answer.
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So for now, the em ssion designators will be 1M25DXW and 4M20DXW |
send those info to ny client and they will confirmit first tonorrow
nor ni ng.

Regar ds,

Wei
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Wei, for this transmtter device the Em ssion Designator mnmust be 7
characters or designation. The first 4 will represent the em ssion
bandwi dth and the last 3 will represent the nodul ation. Please
revi se accordingly.

Thanks,

Chris

----- Origi nal Message-----

From weili @c-1ab.com

Date: Sat, 9 Jul 2005 17:07:02

To:"Chris Harvey" <Chrisharveyenc@onctast. net>
Subj ect: RE: Andrew DMAU- U ANO5T4900

Chris,
Thanks for hel ping me at the weekend!

For CDVA/ WCDMA: pl ease use GXW and DXW for Em ssion Designators.

Regar ds,
We

Wei, | don't know what happened with your cell voicemnil. | amsure
| left the nessages on the right nunber as | heard your outgoing
message

The Em ssion Designator issue is still open, which is one of the
messages |

| eft you yesterday (this was never answered fromthe original request
#2) .

Pl ease provide the Eni ssion Designators for this device based on the
Em ssi on Bandwi dt hs and t he Modul ati on types.

| have conpleted the review of the remaining itens.

In the future, please address all responses together so that all of
the questions get answered.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey

Chris Harvey EMC Consultants, LLC

charvey@ eee. org

cell 443-622-3300

----- Origi nal Message-----

From weili @c-lab.com[mailto:weili @c-1ab.con

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2005 8:26 PM

To: Chris Harvey

Subj ect: RE: Andrew DMAU- U ANO5T4900

Chris,

Sorry | missed your call. | didn't get messages from ny phone ( cel
# 908- 392- 3378).

WIl send you the revised |letter on Monday.
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>>>

>>> Not quite sure your f

irst question: Yes. W used the actually

>>> generated signal fromDigital input.

>>>

>>> Regards,

>>>

>>> Wi

>>>

>>>> Wei, | have left a couple nessages with you today but have not
>>>> heard back fromyou. | have asked you for confirmation that the
>>>> sjgnal s nmeasured are

>>>> actually generated fromthe digital input through the DAC board and
>>>> not

>>>> j ust

>>>> a signal generator into the anplifier section of the unit.

>>>>

>>>> Also, as | nentioned on the phone we can conplete the processing of
>>>> the application with the current confidentiality letter but nust
>>>> have a revised

>>>> Confidentiality letter better describing the justification for keeping
>>>> t he

>>>> | nternal Photos confidential within a couple days.

>>>>

>>>> P| ease contact nme to discuss.

>>>>

>>>> Best regards,

>>>>

>>>> Chris Harvey

>>>> Chris Harvey EMC Consul tants, LLC

>>>> charvey@ eee. org

>>>> cel |l 443-622-3300

>>>>

>>>>

>>>> - - - - - Original Message-----

>>>> From weili @c-lab.com|[mailto:weili @c-Iab.coni

>>>> Sent: Friday, July 08, 2005 8:59 AM

>>>> To: Chris Harvey

>>>> Subj ect: RE: Andrew DMAU- U ANO5T4900

>>>>

>>>> Chri s,

>>>>

>>>> Wondering if you got ny emails | sent out |ast night.

>>>>

>>>> For the confidentiality letter, | appreciate if you could accept
>>>> this current version considering the urgence since it's used for
>>>> previous applications. W'll add the info to the foll ow ng

>>>> projects.

>>>>

>>>> Can we have the process done today? Sorry to bother you again and
>>>> agai n.

>>>>

>>>> Best,

>>>>

>>>> Wi

>>>>

>>>>> Wei, when you revise the test report please correct those typos of
>>>>> the margin (recalculate the actual margin). It does appear as
>>>>> t hough this

>>>>> shoul d not need to have further Substitution testing.

>>5>>>

>>>>> One additional itemthat | neglected to nention in the origina
>>>>> request:

>>>>> P| ease revise your confidentiality letter to include nore
>>>>> justification for
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hol ding the internal photos confidential. The FCCis very particular
about

allowing these to be confidential. | think you will need to include
i nformati on about this device having very proprietary designs that
could

be

visible in the internal photos. Additionally this device is likely
to

be

i nside a | ocked cabi net and requires special perm ssion and tools to
access.

This device is not available to the general public.

Thanks,

Chris Harvey

Chris Harvey EMC Consultants, LLC
charvey@ eee. org

cell 443-622-3300

----- Origi nal Message-----

From weili @c-lab.com[mailto:weili @c-1ab.con
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2005 12:15 AM

To: Chris Harvey

Subj ect: RE: Andrew DMAU- U ANO5T4900

H, Chris.

Just check the report for the Field Strength measurenent dat a.
There's typo for the margin (-15). It should be -50.

I think this will answer 5.

Regar ds,
We

Wei, please confirmthat you received the e-mail sent |ast night
requesting additional information

Best regards,

Chris Harvey

Chris Harvey EMC Consultants, LLC

charvey@ eee. org

cell 443-622-3300

----- Origi nal Message-----

From weili @c-lab.com[mailto:weili @c-1ab.con
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2005 8:38 PM

To: charvey@ eee.org

Subj ect: Re: Andrew DMAU- U ANO5T4900

Hi, Chris.

Thanks a | ot for your help.

Regar ds,

We



>>>>>>> Wei Li, | have been reviewi ng the application and need to access

>>>>>>> sone i nformation on the renote conmputer. | will not have the
>>>>>>> chance to conplete this until tonorrow
S>>>>>> - - - - - Origi nal Message-----

>>>>>>> From weili @c-I|ab.com

>>>>>>> Date: Tue, 5 Jul 2005 08:33:50

>>>>>>> To:"Chris Harvey" <Chrisharveyenc@oncast. net>

>>>>>>> Subj ect: Re: Andrew DVAU-U ANO5T4900

>5>5>>>>

>>>>>>> Chri s,

>5>5>>>>

>>>>>>> How s the Holiday weekend?

>S5>5>>>>

>>>>>>> Sorry to bother you. ( | was chased by the client day by day
>>>>>>> since it passed their deadline).It'd be great if we can have
>>>>>>> sone good news today.

>>>>>>>
>>>>>>> You can call ne anytine 908-392-3378.

>>>>>>>

>>>>>>> Regar ds,

>>>>>>>

>>>>>>> Wei

>>>>>>>

>>>>>>>

>>>>>>>> Wei Li, | will assign this application to nyself. | am headed
>>>>>>>> out of town

>>>>>>>> this afternoon for the holiday weekend, but will try to work on it
>>>>>>>> as

SS>S>S>>>>

>>>>>>>> can

>>>>>>>> ( ASAP) .

>>>>>>>>

>>>>>>>> Have a great holiday weekend!

>>>>>>>>

>>>>>>>> Chri s

>>>>>>>>

>>>>>>>> Chris Harvey

>>>>>>>> Chris Harvey EMC Consul tants, LLC

>>>>>>>> charvey@ eee. org

>>>>>>>> cel | 443-622-3300

>>>>>>>>

>>>>>>>>

>>> - ---- Oiginal Message-----

>>> From weili @c-lab.com[mailto:weili @c-1ab.com
>>> Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2005 8:36 AM

>>> To: Conpliance Certification Services

>>> Subj ect: Re: Andrew Corporation, FCC ID: S8L-100154DVAU-U
>>> Assessnent

>>> NO. :

>>> ANO5T4900, Noti ce#l

>>>

>>> Hi, Chris.

>>>

>>> Thanks. wow, | ot of honmework! 1'Il work with nmy client today. Just
>>> don't want to sacre them away: -)

>>>

>>> See sone responses for your questions.

>>> | may find some sanple reports for your reference today.
>>>

>>> Regards,

>>>

>>> Wi

>>> 9083923378

>>>



>>>> Dear Wei Li,

>>>>

>>>> | have reviewed the above referenced application and finds that the
>>>> following itens need to be addressed in order to conplete the

>>>> revi ew

>>>>

>>>> 1. This device has been subnitted as an anplifier device; however
>>>> this device accepts a digital signal input, creates an RF signal
>>>> upconverts it

>>>> to the desired RF signal and then anplifies it. This description of
>>>> t he

>>>> device does not fit the definition of an Anplifier (per FCC needs RF
>>>> jn,

>>>> anplification and RF out). Since this device is classified as a
>>>> transmtter (Equi pnent Class TNB) (not anplifier which is equi pnent
>>>> cl ass

>>>> AMP) the frequency stability test is required. Please submt data
>>>> t hat

>>>> shows that the RF signal is stable (conpared to the intended signal)
>>>> over

>>>> vol tage and tenperature variations as required by FCC 2.1055. Pl ease
>>>> al so

>>>> specify the Frequency Tol erance value for this device.

>>>>

>>>

>>> WLL GET BACK TO YOU ASAP. MAY REVI SE THE REPORT.

>>>

>>>> 2. Pl ease specify the Em ssion Designators for the CDMA2000 and
>>>> WCDMA signal s of this device.

>>>

>>> CAN YOU HELP ME ON THESE | NFO SINCE M EK DID THI S FOR ME ON PREVI QUS
>>> PRQJECTS?

>>>

>>>>

>>>> 3. The test report shows power nmeasurenents of 71Watts as conpared
>>>> to the stated/rated 60WAttSsS.

>>>

>>> 71W 1S OVERDI VE CONDI TI ON, NOT NORM NAL/ RATED POWER. | T'S STILL

>>> W TH N THE POAER TOLERANCE VALUE.

>>>

>>>>

>>>> 4. The requirenents of FCC 24.238 is that the out of band emn ssions
>>>> nmust be attenuated bel ow -13dBm The plots contained in the test
>>>> report seem

>>>> to show signals in the 1VMHz i nmedi ately out of the 1930 - 1990 MHz
>>>> pand

>>>> that do not conply with this requirenment. Please submt conpliance
>>>> dat a

>>>> for the requirement of 24.238(b).

>>>>

>>>

>>> | HAVE THOSE DATA AND W LL REVI SE THE REPORT.

>>>

>>>> 5. The Field Strength of Radi ated Measurenents requires a

>>>> substitution nethod. The nmeasurenments provided are not performnmed
>>>> Wi th substitution nethod, even though there are signals within 30dB
>>>> of the expected |linmt when absol ute neasurenents are performnmed.
>>>> P| ease provide substitution nmeasurenents for these significant

>>>> sjgnal s.

>>>

>>> M KE TOLD ME FCC HAS THE NOTI CE REGARDI NG NOT USI NG SUBSTI TUTI ON
>>> MEASUREMENTS. MOST LUCENT APPLI CATI ONS USED ABSOLUTE MEASUREMENTS.
>>>

>>>>



>>>>
>>>>
>>>>
>>>>
>>>>
>>>>
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>>>>
>>>

6. Please note, although this is not required for the

Certification of this application (not Pt. 24 related), the Digita
Devi ce | abel required

of FCC 15.19 is required to be placed on this device as the device is
t oo

large to justify placing the required wording just in the manual. The
| abel placenment exhibit inplies that it would be OK to have this

i nformati on contained in the manual

>>> WLL INFORM THI S | SSUE TO CLI ENT.

>>>>
>>>>
>>>>
>>>>
>>>>
>>>>
>>>>
>>>>
>>>>
>>>>
>>>>
>>>>

7. Please note that the following note is likely to be placed on

t he

Grant:

The power listed is conducted. The antenna used for this transmtter
nmust

be fixed nounted on outdoor pernmanent structures. RF exposure
conmpl i ance

is addressed at the time of licensing, as required by the responsible
FCC

Bureau(s), including antenna co-location requirenments of 1.1307(b)(3).

>>> | S TH S A NORMAL STANDARD STATEMENT? ALSO W LL | NFORM THE CLI ENT ON
>>> THI S | SSUE

>>>
>>>>
>>>>
>>>>
>>>>
>>>>
>>>>
>>>>
>>>>
>>>>
>>>>
>>>>
>>>>
>>>>
>>>>
>>>>
>>>>
>>>>
>>>
>>>
>>
>>

Best regards,
Chris Harvey
charvey-tcb@csent. com
443-622- 3300

The itenms indicated above must be submtted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide

the requested information within 30 days of the original e-nmai

date may result in application dism ssal and forfeiture of the
filing fee. Also, please note

that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
subm tted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
shoul d

be directed to the e-mail address |isted bel ow the name of the sender

>> Best Regards,

>>

>> Chris Harvey
>> charvey@ eee. org

>>
>
>



